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From: Huston, Celia J.

To: Peters, Dena M.
Subject: 6.59 FW: PALM dates
Date: Monday, July 21, 2014 2:12:36 PM

From: Kinde, Haragewen A.

Sent: Monday, July 21, 2014 2:08 PM
To: Huston, Celia J.

Subject: FW: PALM dates

Haragewen A. Kinde, Ed.D.
Vice President of Instruction
San Bernardino Valley College
701 S. Mt. Vernon Avenue
San Bernardino, CA 92410
(909) 384-8265

Our Mission: San Bernardino Valley College provides quality education and services that
support a diverse community of learners.

From: Daniels, Debra

Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2011 11:42 AM

To: Angelo, Dan; Bangasser, Susan; Bell, Damon A.; Buckley, Larry; Chavez, Gloriann; Cota, Marco;
Daniels, Debra; English, Herbert L.; Fisher, Dr. Gloria; Hansen, James; Hoffmann, Donna; Hrdlicka, Rick;
Kinde, Haragewen; Merjil, Mark A.; Mestas, Marie; Morrison, Tracy; Nguyen, Joseph; Petinak, Craig A.;
Poveda, Fernando A.; Pryor, Kathleen A.; Ragan, Kay; Rowley, Kathleen; Rubio, Dave; Russ, Zelma;
Schwartz, Dr. Cory (Corene); Smith, James; Weiss, Kathryn

Cc: Gallagher, Debra

Subject: PALM dates

Dear Colleagues,
Please reserve the following dates for our PALM meetings:

Oct 7
Nov 4
Dec 2

All meetings are scheduled 8am-1pm. | will send additional information in the near future but | just
wanted you to get the save-the-date info for now.

Many thanks,
Deb
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